1026 159

Van: @lazard.com>

Verzonden: dinsdag 19 mei 2020 15:53

Aan:

cC: .
Onderwerp: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Amsterdam - Garanties

aII thanks a lot for the below.

If you agree, | think it would be helpful to circle back to below to the broader group that participated in the call so
that everyone is on the same page.

Would you be able to do so ?

Best, -

LAZARD
P:+
M: +

From:
Sent: 19 May 2020 15:17

@minezk.nl

Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Amsterdam - Garanties

Dear all,







- and | are happy to discuss.

Best,

HOUTHOFF

Advocaat | Counsel

T
T (assistant)
M

E

@houthoff.com

www.houthoff.com

When timing couldn't be more critical

From: _@houthoff.com>

Sent: dinsdag 19 mei 2020 10:36

@minezk.nl>; @lazard.com>; -
@lazard.com>; @minezk.nl>
Subject: RE: Amsterdam - Garanties

@houthoff.com>

Dank-. We komen zo graag even bij je terug. hebben zojuist gesproken.
stellen enkele korte bullet points op om het kader scherp te stellen. We stemmen gelijk af met

Wij stemmen af met-, doen nu de bullets en kunnen dan gelijk daarna aan de telefoon komen. Thx!

HOUTHOFF

Advocaat | Partner

(assistant)

T
T
M
E

@houthoff.com

www.houthoff.com



From:
Sent: dinsdag 19 mei 2020 10:06

@minel.n); IEORZIEHIN @houthoft con [NNIORZENNN
@houthoff.com>
@mineslcnl>; IO ZE M @ lzard.com> EOE,

@lazard.com>

@lazard.com>

Subject: Amsterdam - Garanties

Voor ons zouden de volgende timeslots werken:
- 10.30-11.30
- 12.00-15.00

Graag horen we welk moment jullie zou schikken en dan zullen een calendar invite met dial-ins sturen.

Hartelijk dank en vriendelijke groet,

Mondriaan Tower 28th Floor

Amstelplein 58
1096 BC Amsterdam

www.lazard.com | .| ’| ﬁ|

<7

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok %k 3k ok sk ok 3k ok 5k ok ok sk 5k ok ok 3k ok ok sk 3k ok ok 5k 3k ok 5k ok ok sk 3k ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok %k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k ok sk 3k ok sk ok ok ok %k ok ok k 5k *k %k ok *k k ok

This communication is sent to you from Houthoff Codperatief U.A. This email and its contents are for the use of the
addressee only and may be confidential or privileged. Unauthorised use, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the addressee, please notify us immediately. Houthoff is the trade name of Houthoff Co6peratief U.A.,
a Dutch law firm based in Amsterdam and registered with the Amsterdam Chamber of Commerce as no. 34216182.
Houthoff's general terms and conditions, which stipulate a limitation of liability, the applicability of Dutch law and
the exclusive jurisdiction of the District Court of Amsterdam, the Netherlands, are applicable to all services

performed. The general terms and conditions are available on request and at www.houthoff.com.
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